Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 2:59 PM

To: '‘Lee, Nathan'

Cc: Fischer, Alexis N; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0342-Chevron 94800-1700 Castro Street, Oakland-SCM/Closure Addendum-

Extension Request

Nathan and Alexis,
Please use this email to confirm ACEH concurrence with the requested extension date.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 2:32 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Fischer, Alexis N; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0342-Chevron 94800-1700 Castro Street, Oakland-SCM/Closure Addendum-Extension Request

Mark,

As we discussed on the phone this morning, Conestoga-Rover and Associates (CRA) on behalf of Chevron Environmental
Management Company (EMC) is requesting the due date be extension to September 30, 2014 for the Site Conceptual
Model and Closure Addendum.

Thanks

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 920

Concord, CA 94520

Phone: 925.849.1003
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.2499

Email: nlee@CRAworld.com

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 9:53 AM

To: Lee, Nathan

Subject: FW: RO0342-Chevron 94800-1700 Castro Street, Oakland-SCM/Closure Addendum-Extension Request
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As we just discussed; you were not copied inadvertently.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 6:17 PM

To: 'Fischer, Alexis N'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0342-Chevron 94800-1700 Castro Street, Oakland-SCM/Closure Addendum-Extension Request

Alexis and Nate,
As discussed in the meeting today, please use this email to document ACEH concurrence to extend the deliverable date to
September 15"

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Fischer, Alexis N [mailto:AFischer@chevron.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO0342-Chevron 94800-1700 Castro Street, Oakland-SCM/Closure Addendum-Extension Request

Dear Mark and Dilan,

Seeking your approval with regards to an extension request for the Site Conceptual Model and Closure Addendum which
was requested by Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) in a letter dated March 24, 2014 and an email dated
April 25,2014 and is due on August 1, 2014 for the facility referenced above. CRA has worked on multiple deliverables
that have been submitted and are currently being worked on over the last month and a half and they have informed me
that additional time will be necessary in order to complete the a Site Conceptual Model and Closure Addendum.
Therefore, an extension of September 30, 2014 for the submittal of Site Conceptual Model and Closure Addendum is
requested.



Thank you for your consideration and support.

Regards,

Alexis N. Fischer

Property Specialist - Claims & Agreements - West
Chevron's Environmental Management Company - MBU
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, Ca 94583

Direct Line: (925)790-6441 / Cell: (925)786-3760

AFischer@Chevron.com




